NEW DURHAM PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

Draft Minutes

June 16, 2014

7:00 pm at New Durham Library

Meeting called to order: 7:10

Present: Jen Nyman, Sherri Brulotte, Pattie Luckern, Dot Veisel, Kristyn arrived at 8:00 because of coaching obligations.

Others present: Kellie Chase.

Public input: None

Rec Director's Report:

- Kellie updated the spring athletic program. The Minors are playing well and lost a heart breaker on 6-16-14. Track and Field are going to the Hershey Track Meet on 6-21-14.
 Rookies are wrapping up the season and the Major girls did well in the play-offs.
- Beach update included the news that the raft is still missing. Ropes are all set out and
 Mollie is set to start swimming lessons on June 30. There are three sessions. Mollie will
 be leaving before sessions are completed so Shauna will finish the season. Alexis will
 assist at all sessions. Port-a-Potties are in place. Paperwork was signed to give Mollie
 the raise that had been voted upon at last meeting. Kelsey will cover for David Gray
 when he goes on vacation.
- Theme of celebrate New Durham Day is Heart and Soul of the Community.
 - Kellie has ordered shirts.
 - Nomination for Community Spirit Awards forms is available at the Town Hall,
 Library, and the General Store. Presentations will be made at ND Day.
 - Gazpacho has been booked but need proof of insurance. Kristyn will check.
 They need a canopy and a platform to protect their equipment that night.
 - Bob Kroepel is booked to play in tent.
 - Fish and Game is all set for race. Timer has been hired.
 - o Event Permit just needs to be signed off by the fire chief.
 - Kellie shared pictures of our new tent.
 - Kellie rented a plastic blow-up bar to host root beer float stand.
 - Traveling Barnyard has been booked for \$500.
 - Sponsor letters have been sent out.
 - Drive-in movie ideas were discussed.

- o Port-a-Potties are ordered, 4 at Ball Park and 1 at Fish and Game.
- The 2 cardboard Elvis cutouts have arrived for the fund raiser. \$5 to place Elvis in someone's yard.
- Kellie will host a Bingo game under the tent.
- Horseshoe pits will be set up. Kellie has ordered supplies for games for the young children, but is concerned about the lack of events for teens. Laser Tag cost more than originally thought so it is out of her budget. Brainstorming session generated a list of possible activities.
- No Car Show is planned because of logistics.
- Food concessions will include Lon's lunch wagon and Kellie will contact several more concessions to increase choices offered.
- o Fire Department will be contacted about serving Ham and Beans at field.
- ND Day is free to all New Durham residents who can pick up an ID marker from the Recreation Department. However, because we are hosting Gazpacho, a \$5 fee will be charged to guests from out of town.
- PO's signed for CKC expenses.
- A productive discussion/brainstorming session about clarifying lines of communication between the Wolfeboro League and ND coaches will continue after ND Day.

Next meeting is on July 14 at 7:00PM at the New Durham Library.

Meeting adjourned at 10PM.

Respectfully submitted